From: Brown. Andrew

To: Doshi, Dipu; Thronson. Mark; England. Jonathan
Cc: Rosato, Michael; Parmelee, Steve

Subject: PGR2015-00011

Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 5:06:03 PM

Counsel,

Mr. Witham will not be made available for cross-examination as part of the routine discovery in this

proceeding.

Best,
Andy

Andrew S. Brown
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
asbrown@wsgr.com | 206.883.2584 (office) | 212.713.0356 (mobile)

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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